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IDENTIFICATION
Street Address:
Map and Parcel:
Census Track & Block:
Present Own-er:

Address:
Present Use:
Original Owner:
Original Use:

205-207 W. Main Street Historic Name:
Date/Peri od:

Kr'.llewitch-WaltersBuilding

1895, 1905

GrocerY. Men's Clothing Store

Style: Victorian
Height to Cornice:
Height in Stories: 2

Present Zoning: B-4
Land Area (sq. ft. ):40.5' x 125' (5034 sq. ft.)
Assessed Value (land + imp.):

1-313
Florence S. Walters
PO Box 1115, 10 Claridge Court
Palm Beach, Florida 32Q37
Furniture store
Peter Krulewitch

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION
This 2-storey, 6-bay building was built as a duplex. A single store now occupies the entire building and also the
adjoining one, with a single nearly central entrance in this larger building. A large sign giving tr.estore name
replaces the cornice above the storefront. Construction is of pressed brick laid in stretcher bond on the facade.
and ordinary brick laid in 5-course American bond on the rear elevation. The entire facade is now painted white,
and there are piers of rusticated brick at each end and in the center, defining the duplex division. The facade
is recessed between t~e piers at the second-s torey level, with corbeled brackets at the top of the recesses. The
tall windows are now covered by louvered shutters. They have rusticated stone sills and round arches of moulded
brick with rusticated stone end blocks that extend between the arches as hyphens. The building was originally
three stories tall with windows at the third level somewhat shorter, but otherwise identical to those at the
second level. There is now an inset panel outlined with egg-&-dart ~ulding in each bay above the secondstor.ey
level. Sefore the thirdstorey was removed. the facade was crowned by a heavy projecting cornice with ball finials
and some sort of triangular-headed panel centered above each side of the duplex. A 1917 photograph shows that this
two-storey version of the building once had a projecting cornice with cornice stops, sawn brackets,and finials.
That has been removed, leaving a plain concrete-capped parapet, behind which a tar-&-gr~vel shed roof slopes toward.
the rear. The eastern store room still has its ornate patterned tin ceiling and cornice.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION
"A double one-and-half wooden tenement" stood on this site in 1828 and was still standing, "with modern front",
in 1874. Peter Krulewitch purchased the property in 1895 (City DB 6-345, 362) and replaced it with a 3-storJ
duplex store building. When he sold it to T. E. Powers in 1897, the deed stated that""Krulewitch has built t-wo
store rooms the~eon" (DB 8-253). The building was damaged by fire in 1905, and apparently the third sto~ was
>:emovedat that time. Louis Shapero's dry goods store had occupied the eastern~tore. room since c. 1900. ~e buult thE
adjacent building at 201 W. Main in 1911 and expanded his store into it, then rater rented his own building and
conducted his business from both sections of this one. His son-in-law and partner Isaac Walters (Shapero & Walters)
bought the building from Powers Is estate in 1940 (DB 104-386), and cont-Inued to operate the business after his
father-in-law's retirement as I. Walters's or Walters's Department Store until the late 1950's. It is still owned
by his widow (WB 8-433). M. C. Thomas Exchange Store has occupied this entire building since the early 1960's
and the adjacent one since 1968.
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